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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  952-4947
May 24, 2011

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT TWO (2)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  952-4947

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 952-4947
	

	Mobile Drug & Alcohol Testing for Safety Sensitive Drivers

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Mobile Drug & Alcohol Testing for Safety Sensitive Drivers

	May 24, 2011

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JEB
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\952-4947 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR
FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on June 7, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT June 7, 2011.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Patricia Flaherty

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATPatricia Flaherty, phone (559) 600-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  952-4947 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

Q 1. Can we use sub contractors or third party vendors for post accidents on reasonable suspicion testing?
A 1. No.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFQ 952-4947

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Q 2. Please define "mobile" collections - by "mobile" do you mean coming to your location to perform collections or are you looking for an actual "mobile van" set up to perform collections at your site?
A 2. The locations identified in the RFQ have restrooms available to do the testing. Therefore, it is not necessary to have a mobile van to do the testing.
Q 3. Random tests will be performed "at or near the individual job site".  Please clarify.  Will you be sending employees to vendor collection sites or are random collections to be performed on-site at or near the job site?
A 3. All tests shall be done at the jobsite.  We have a few work locations where there are multiple buildings at one site with one testing area. 

Q 4. Please clarify "THE BIDDER SHALL NOT UTILIZE A SUB-CONTRACTOR TO COLLECT SAMPLES."  Must all collections be performed by vendor employees? Directly after this statement in the bid there is reference to laboratory certification, therefore it is not understood what this statement is meant to convey as a requirement. 
A 4. The vendor’s employees shall administer the actual tests and may choose an accredited lab in which to send the samples for analysis.
Q 5. Will the County of Fresno facilities be equipped with a restroom for the awarded Vendor to conduct on-site specimen collections? 
A 5. The locations identified in the RFQ have restrooms available to do the testing. Therefore, it is not necessary to have a mobile van to do the testing.
Q 6. Will the awarded Vendor be expected to provide collections at the Vendor's collection facilities near the County of Fresno job sites or provide on-site collection services only?
A 6. All tests shall be done at the various jobsites.  We have a few work locations where there are multiple buildings at one site with one testing area.
Q 7. At the bottom of Page 13, it's stated that "The Bidder shall not use a sub-contractor to collect samples."  The remainder of the paragraph seems to reference qualifications for the laboratory.
A 7. The vendor’s employees shall administer the actual tests and may choose an accredited lab in which to send the samples for analysis.
Q 8. Based on these statements in Q 7. above, please confirm whether the awarded vendor is prohibited from using subcontractors to perform a) collection services, b) laboratory services or c) both.
A 8. Collection must be accomplished by the Vendor, with all chain of custody protocols, etc., in place and performed by the Vendor.  It is understood that specimens shall be tested in a appropriately certified lab, which may require vendor to work with another party to do so.
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